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ing. board at the top to integrate thel.l" 
work? 

Shri Lal BalIadur Shastri: In every 
.Minilrtry the work is tremendous anci 
if ·there are different departments it 
leads to better efficiency and more 

.effective working. I might inform the 
House that the Food and Agriculture 
Minister is in overall charge of that 
Department or that ministry also. 

Supply of Shoes to Millers 

+ . r Shri Kishen Pattanayak: I Shri Yogendra Jha: 
Shri Yashpa! Singh: 

I 8hri Gauri Shankar 
'907.~ Kakkar: 

I Shri Hukam Chand 
I Kachhavaiya: I Shri S. M. Banerjee: 

Shri Ruta Singh: 
l Shri Ram Sewak Yadav: 

Will the Minister of Labour and 
Employment be pleased to refer to 
to the reply g'iven to Starred Question 
No. 496 on the 14th December, 1964 
;and state: 

(a) whether the tender given by 
Mis. Ruby Industries was the lowest, 
if so, which firm submitted the next 
bigher tender and what rates were 
quoted by it; 

(b) whe1lher any proper enquiry 
was made into the ~rience and 
capaCity of Ruby Industries before 
entering into the agreement; 

(c) whether it is a fact that orders 
were placed even before entering tnto 
agreement and acceptance of tenders; 

(d) whether fresh tenders were in-
vited at the time of increasing prices 
and whether the increased price was 
applicable to orders already plaeed 
at the original price; and 

(e) whether prices were increased 
~ven after oompla:~nts were received 
~bout the bad quality of 1lhe shoes'/ 

The Minister of Labour and Employ-
ment (Shri D. SaDllvayya): (a) The 

tender given by Mis. Ruby Industries 
was the lowest. Information about the 
next higher tender is contained in 
the statement laid on the table of the 
House. (Placed in LibraTy, see 
No. MLT-42051651. 

(b) Enquiries from the Director 
General of Supplies and Disposals re-
vealed that Mis. Ruby Industries was 
one of the few registered firms for 
the supply of such material to Gov, 
ernment. 

(c) The supply of shoes to the 
miners was to be made by the colliery 
companies in accordance with Coal 
Award and accordingly orders may 
have been placed by some collieries 
even before entering 'into an agree-
ment with Mis. Ruby Industries, but 
no supplies were made before the 
tender was actually accepted by the 
Chairman of the Joint Purchase Com-
mittee. 

(d) No. The prices were increased 
in accordance with an Arbitration 
Award. The increased prices were to 
be paid in respect of supplies made on 
and. after 1st September, 1962 accord-
ing to the Award. 

(e) There were some complaints 
which were looked into. The 'increase 
in prices was allowed owing to in-
crease in the cost of raw material 
that had occurred between the date 
of tender and date ot signing ot the 
Agreement by the Joint Purchase 
Committee-a period of about a year. 
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Shri D. SaD,jivayya: At the time 
when the tenders were invited, as 
I said earlier, the tender of Ruby In-
dustries was the lowest. After the 
agreement was entered into, the Ruby 
Industries made out a case that in the 
meanwhile the prices of raw mate-
rials have gone up. Therefore, an 
arbitrator was appointed and his 
award was implemented. 

Mr. Speaker: What was the time 
lag? -

SIIri D. SaDjivayya: About a year. 

.n ~ ~ : ~ iffifl !liT 
~ ~t!; fit; ~ m 'liT ~ 1fTIr.fT 
'IT qR ~ iIi1"I'it iIiT t=rrCf ~q1t 'liT 
1fIT"iT ~ \ift:ll ~ tTIff, ~ 
iIiT¥PR:r~qTit~;;ft~'"" 
~ifftit~ ~~t~ 
!A'iit 0<1> ~ ~ it; ~ ~ 'liT 
.. ~ ~ ~, ;p.rr ~T ~ 
~ m't 'f!)ef.r it; ifft it ~ ~ 
lIT (It 'l1CIt ~ ~ firo~ ? 

Sbrt D. Saujivayya: It is no doubt 
true that the Ruby Industries got a 
little more than what they could have 
got according to the earlier agreement 
because of the award Coming to the 
complaints, One complaint was that 
the rubber sole Was of a poor quality. 
Later on, the company agreed to re-
place it by a leather sole. With re-
gard to the other complaint about the 
quality itself, it was referred to the 
Chief Inspector of Textiles and Cloth-
ing, Ministry of Defence at the ex-
pense of the manufacturer. He said 
that the material and the footwear 
had been found to be according to 
specifications. 

.nqq-m~:w~~ 

~fit;~~~~ 
~.,(t ~lllT~lfR:~t? 

Shri D. Suajivayya: The Joint Pur--
chase Committee was appointed at 
that time. It is a tripartite body. 

.n IftU ~1i"{ ~ : ;p.rr ~ «if 
~ fit; ~ ~ iIiT wi, q;f1i' 
~'-<:~T~T!liT~~q 
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~ 'R .-( ~.Fl' it ~ ~ 
f'tilrr 'IT fit; ~ ~ ~ ~ flr.m; 
t ? 
Shri D. SaDjivayya: I do not know 

wheltler the officers interferred or in-
tervened in this work. I will make-
enquiries. 

.np" .. ~_:~it;~ 
m: lfi'f 1!til' ~ it, ~ ~ fit;;{ 
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'IT~~it;~m~~ 
~ ~ it ;p.rr ? 
Sbrt D. Saujivana: I have already 

answered the question whether the-
orders were placed before the agree-
ment. Tenders were invited on 
3-11-60 and the reconstituted advi-
sory body decided on it on 2'7-3-61 
and the agreement was entered into 
on 28-11,.61. 

.n IIA 'If"-~ : fit;;{ fit;;{ 
QiITU it ~ flrnl'R mqy 'IT ? ~ 
~~WIT~I 
Shri D. Sanjivayya: I am not in a 

position to say what was the mode of 
advertisement? 

8hri S. M. BaDerJer: Th~ hDn. 
Minister has stated that the tender of 
Ruby Industries was the lowest. Later 
on, they asked for revision of prices. 
1 would like to know whether at that 
time fresh tenders were invited and, 
if not, why not. May I alSD kDoW 
whether it is a fact that the MuIiat&T, 
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rather the then Minister, was 80 

eager to give the benefit to the Ruby 
Industries that he appointed a special 

. offi<:er . who had no knowle~e of 
latiourlaws, who was the retired 
·Director of Employment Exchanges, 
tOr the purchase, and that officers 
were asked to take the company'R 
order forms and book orders to which 
many officers objected because it 
affected their prestige? I wunt to 
know whether this is true because I 
know the Ruby Industries very well. 

8mi D. Sanjivayya: With regard to 
Ruby Industries, their tender was the 
lowest. It was accepted and an 
agreement was entered into by the 
Joint Purchase Committee with the 
Ruby Industries. When the agree-
ment is existing and they want a 
revision of rates, there is no q uestlon 
Of inviting fresh tenders. (InteT1'UP-
tion). An arbitrator was appointed 
and his award was accept-
ed ...... (Interrn.ption). Let me com-
ple~e my answer. 

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. The 
Minister is t.rying to give the answer. 
Whether it is satisfactory or not, 
whether the Members are satisfied or 
not, they haVe other remedies. 

Soo Ranga: But his answer must be 
consistent with his earlier answer. 
If you were to look into the records-
it is there in writing on his OWn pad-
he said earlier that at the time of 
entering into the agreement, the 
revision was made. Now he ~ays that 
after t'he agreement is made ..... . 

Sbri D. Sanjivayya: May 1 state 
the position? The tenders were invit-
ed. The Ruby Industries' tender was 
the lowest. It was accepted and an 
agreement was entered into with 
them. Aiter the agreement was enter-
de into with them, they came forward 
-to say that the prices of raw materials 
had increased and they wanted a 
'higher price. Therefore. an arbitrator 
was appointed and his award was., 
.accepted. ~ 

With regard to the second question 
which my hon. friend Mr. Banerjee 
put, I do not know w'hat happened at 
that time . 

Mr. Speaker: Shri Ram Sewak 
Yadav. 

Shri S. M. Banerjee: May I seek 
your protection? Kindly hear me. 

Mr. Speaker: If the hon. Members 
want-that it shOuld come in the form 
of some discussion, that is a different 
thing. 

Shri S. M. Banerjee: The second 
part of my question was, whether it 
is a fact that an officer, the ex-
Director of Employment Exchange, 
was specially appointed and he was 
asked to take the orders from this 
company because the ex-Labour 
Minister and everybody in the Minis-
try was interested in this. 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: 1 have already 
answered that question. As to whe-
ther any officer Oi' officers of the De-
partment intervened or intertered 
with regard to the question of secur-
ing orders, I said, "1 do not know. I 
will make enquiries." 

Mr. Speaker: He had already said 
it. 

~~llm' ~~~ 

~~f<f;~ ~ ~ ~ '«f~ mf.ro 
~~f.f;<;;fT~~~~ 

if'T 11ft<ro ~ ;fit >.it ~ <NT 

~~~<rfqqm.:~~ 
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;;~ -.rn'Ir ~ m m f~ ~ ~ 
'>iT~;f.t~'>iT'ififi:r;t;"~ 

~ m? 
Shri D. Sanjivayya: I do not know 

who is interested. But on record, as 
I could see from the file and other 
papers, t'he agreement was prepared 
by the Joint Purchase Committee and 
the agreement was enterEd into by the 
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Joint Purchase Committee with the 
Ruby Industries. 

Shrimati RenD Chakravartty: When 
thE> agreement was entered into, it 
must 'have ibeen for a specific number 
of shoes and for a specific period. 
When they demanded for an upward 
revision of their prices, is it not the 
rule that if there is to be a new priee 
to be given within a short period of 
six months,. then new tenders have 
to be inviteq because there may be 
other people in the country who can 
give you those shoes at that price? 
What was the reason for not 'having 
done that? 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: May I state 
the position again? At that time, the 
tenders were invited. Their tender 
was the lowest. Then, we asked 
eve~ybody else whether they were 
prepared to supply shoes at the rates 
quoted by Ruby Industries and nobody 
came forward. Later on, the agree-
ment was entered into. After that, 
they wanted a revision. When there 
is the agreement existing, how can We 
annul the agreement and go in for 
fresh tenders- (Interruptions). 

Shri S. M. Banerjee: Let it go to 
the Public Accounts Committee. 

Sbri 1. B. Kripalani: Does it satisfy 
you, Sir? 

Mr. Speaker: What the han. Mem-
bers are trying to emphasize is this. 
After the agreement had been entered 
into with a particular contractor for 
th supply of shoes, he asked for an 
upward revision of the price. When 
it was decided that the price might 
be raised, was it not advisable to 
give others also an opportunity? 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: The only 
answer that I can give on this occasion 
is that no opportunity was given at 
that time. An arbitrator was ap-
pointed to look into the case, because 
of time-lag; about an year's tim". 

lag was there, and meanwhile, the 
prices did rise. 

Shri P. R. Patel: The han. Minister" 
had stated that the prices were re-
vised later on after the agreement had 
been entered into, and somthing :nore 
was given. I want to know what that 
sam thing more was. 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: I can give the 
details. The original prices were as 
follows: In regard to leather sale of 
composite construction, the price was 
Rs. 22:25 

Shri P. R. Patel: I want to know 
what that little more was. 

Mr. Speaker: When the han. Mln-
ister is giving tlhat answer, why should 
there be questions again and again? 

Shrl D. Sanjivayya: It was Rs. 22.25 
earlier, and according to the arbitra-
tor's award, it would be Rs. 24'50. 
Similarly, in regard to the welted sale 
type, the price was Rs. 21'25, and 
according to the arbitrator's aWl\rd, 
it would be Rs. 25'00. 

Shri Raghnnath Singh.: The ques-
tion was about the total amount. 

Some hon. Members: What is the 
total amount? 

Mr. Speaker: I can get the answers" 
from the hon. Minister, but 1Ihere 
ought not to be simultaneous voices 
from so many sides of the House. 

Sbri Shivaji Rao S. DeshmDkh: Is 
it part of the policy of the Govern-
ment as a whole that a Government 
tenderer must be ensurd profits at any 
cost if the prices go up, and if so, if 
the prices go down, will the profits 
also decrease? 

Shri D. Sanjlvayya: What is 1lhe 
question? 

Mr. Speaker: He wants to know 
whether it the prices had decreased 
Government could have asked for-
a downward revision of the prices. 
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Shri D, Salljivayya: Probably Gov-
ernment could have considered that. 

Shri RaBga: It is a wrong answer. 
Have Government ever considered this 
step whenever the prices went down? 
Arising out Of the answer of the han. 
Minister, I would like to ask him one 
question. It is a wrong answer that 
he has given. 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: What I said 
was that probably Government could 
have considered that. 

SOO Ranga: That is never done. 

Sbrimati Subhadra JOShi: May I 
know whether those tenders had 
supplied any shoes dUring those six 
months and if so, at what price, and 
if not, why not? 

SOO D. Sanjivayya: In fact, the 
award came into existence Qnly from 
1st September, 1962. Before that, they 
had supplied as many as 68,000 pairs 
while the total CQntract was for 2'5 
lakh pairs. 

SOO RaBga: I am sorry for the hon. 
Minister because ihe was not respon-
sible for this unfortunate thing. 

SOO D. Sanjivayya: Government 
are responsible, whoever might have 
been the Minister. 

Soo Ranga: It was the Government 
that was responsible, not the present 
Minister because he was not in charge 
of it then, But I am sorry to find that 
the han. Minister ihas not realised that 
there is something wrong in tbis and 
that there should be an inquiry into 
this matter. We would like to know 
one thing in this ronnection, 

The Publk Accounts Committee has 
stated time and again quite clearly 
without any room for any hon. Min-
ister to make a mistake in understand_ 
ing, that once tenders have been called 
and a tender has been accepted, what-

ever might happen during the period 
between the acceptance of the tender 
and the conclusion Of the agreement, 
there should be no revision at all; and 
if there were to be any revision of 
the prices, it h-ad never been a down-
ward revision but always upward, If 
there were to be any such thing, as 
you, Sir, were yourself good enough to 
put it, fresh opportunities Should be 
given to the earlier tenderers even if 
fresh tenders are not called for. How 
is it that or this occasion no such 
elfort was made at all and this ten-
dered was chosen especiallv in view of 
the fact that even much ~ar!ier than 
the tendering, this tenderer had 
already been preferred? As many as 
60,000 odd pairs of shoes had been 
obtained from them. That is why' 
I would suggest, if I may, on inquiry 
into this matter,-as has already been 
suggested by my hon. friends-into all 
the facts, becaUSe it would be quite 
some time ,before it goes to the Pub-
lic Accounts CommlHee. 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: All that I can 
say is this. If there was a mistake 
in not inviting lenders, at the time 
when Messrs. Ruby Industries wanted 
revision, that is a different matter; 
that has not been done, and we had 
not invited tenders. I shall examine 
the whole caSe again and take what-
ever steps are required, 

~"bri A. P. Sharma: Who is the 
owner of Ruby Industries? 

Shri D. Sanjivayya: One Shri 
Bhowmick. 

Shri N. Dandeker: As I understand 
the matter, this agreement with Ruby 
Industries contained an e~calator 
clause under which if the prices of 
raw materials went up, they were 
entitled to an increase in price. and 
pres~baly, the arbitration was in 
pursuance of that clause, If so, was 
it a condition of the tender, so that 
all tenderers were aware that they 
would be entitled to have an escala-
tor clause in their supply agreement?·· 
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Sliri D.8aDjivana: I wilf look 
in·to it and see if such a clause was 
-there. 

Shri N. Dandeker: Was it put down 
,as a condition ..... . 

Mr. Speaker: He says he does not 
.have the information at present. He 
will look into it. 

Shri Sham Lal Sarat: 8hri Dande-
ker has partly covered my question 
.1 will put the other part. In the 
agreement, was there a clause laid 
down that there was a possibility of 
revision of rates under given circum-
staJw!es? Will the Minister kindly el<-
IIlain whether such a possibility was 
envisaged, and if so, to what extent, 
so that this could be covered under 

'1hat? 

Mr. Speaker: He will examine that. 

.Lett CommUDists' IJak with Pekinc 

+ 
*!lO8 J' SMI Hem Baraa: 

. 1 Shri Bari Vfs1mu Kamath: 

Will the Minister of External 
.Atrairs be pleased to state: 

(a) whether it is a fact that the 
Chinese Embassy in New Delhi has 
made a statement challenging the 
Home Minister's statement in Parlia-
ment on the 12th March about the 
Left Communists' links with Peking 
and describing the above disclosure 
by the Home Minister as 'completely 
groundless and sheer fabrication and 
slander'; and 

(b) if so, Government's reaction 
'thereto? 

The Minister Of state in the MiDis-
.try of External Mairs (Shrimati 
Laksbmi Menon): (a) Yes, Sir. 

(b) The First Secretary, of the Chi-
nese Embassy was summoned to the 

Ministry of EKternal Affairs and an 
oral protest was lodged against the 
statement issued by flhe Chinese Em-
bassy on March 22, 1965. I was point-
ed out to the Chinese Embassy that 
the language used by them !in their 
statement was objectionable and not 
in keeping with normal diplomatic eti-
quette in relation to the host Govern-
ment. 

Shri Hem Barna: Has the Chinese 
Embassy, by challenging the Gov-
ernment of the hpst country, not 
violated the cardinal prinCiples of 
diplomacy and international ethics? 
If the Chinese Embassy has done 
that,-and they have done that in a 
very slanderous language.-why is it 
that Government have not asked the 
Chinese Elnbassy to pack off from this 
country, short of severing diplomatic 
relations with China? 

The Minister of External Mairs 
(SMI Swam Slnch): It was not 
considered neceSSlll'Y that suCh a 
drastic step should be taken on this 
basis . 

8hri Hem Barua: In view of the 
fact that the Chinese Embassy in 
Delhi has become a honeycomb of 
anti-Indian activities and a rendez-
vous for Indian traitors, as disclosed 
by the hon. Home Minister in this 
House, Why is it that Government 
have not considered it desirable to 
take the minimum step I want them 
to take, namely, to restrict the move-
ments of the diplomats or personnel 
of the Chinese Embassy in this 
country, as they have restricted the 
movements of the Indian diplomats 
in Peking? 

Shrl Swaran Singh: It is correct 
that the movements of members of 
our Mission in Peking are restricted, 
just as the movements of diplomatic 
members of other foreign missions in 
China are also restricted. Their 
system is different. In our country, 
we permit diplomats freedom of 




